From: Gum, Tyler[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5A0616F29AE142188837A4FF24
D1AD3F-TGUM]

Sent: Thur 11/5/2020 3:40:19 PM (UTC-05:00)

To: Reigle, Brenda_ Fox, Charles_
Subject: EMM - volunteer update

Brenda and Charlie,

I spoke with Billy this afternoon by phone about the volunteer council.

The conversation went really well... the council/charter will be dissolved and all oversight shifted to the
Museum Educator. Through the use of decentralized command the Educator will work with respective
departments to handle on-boarding volunteers, training & needs, assignments, etc.

We are going to work together on a joint message to be sent to all volunteers about this shift, and institute
the changes over the next season. The immediate change will be the reporting and communication, after
that will be the scheduling of standing coordination meetings with departments, and then general
volunteer meetings.

I can elaborate more by phone or video conference if interested.

Best,

Tyler

Tyler O. Gum, Site Administrator

Pennsylvania Military Museum
51 Boal Avenue | P.O. Box 160A | Boalsburg, PA 16827

_ | www.pamilmuseum.org

Erie Maritime Museum
150 E Front St. | Erie, PA 16507

| www.eriemaritimemuseum.org



